From: Michael wang

To: Councilmember Sherri Lightner; CouncilMember Lorie Zapf; Councilmember Todd Gloria; Councilmember Myrtle
Cole; Councilmember Mark Kersey; CouncilMember Chris Cate; Councilmember Scott Sherman; CouncilMember
David Alvarez; CouncilMember Marti Emerald; Mayor Kevin Faulconer; CLK City Clerk

Subject: Protect San Diego"s Neighborhoods

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 6:07:28 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,

As you know, the controversial One Paseo project has been vigorously debated in the community for the
past several years. Thousands of local residents and tens of thousands of San Diegans have raised
serious concerns about the project. Four community planning boards rejected One Paseo and now more
are speaking out about the dangerous precedent its approval set for development in the City.

By ignoring the Carmel Valley, Del Mar Mesa, Torrey Pines and Torrey Hills community planning boards,
the City Council sent a message that the feedback from planning groups has a negligible impact on land
use decisions, and thus community planning groups have no important role to play in future
development of their neighborhoods. | could not disagree more.

In a few weeks, the City Council will have the opportunity to reconsider the project, and | respectfully
request that you give that reconsideration the time and attention it deserves.

If, after careful consideration, you are still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and the
Council instead elects to place the issue on the ballot, | ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for the
June 2016 Primary Election, not a special election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

Sincerely,

Michael wang
Mjwangod@gmail.com
858-925-7282

5230 Vallery Ct.

San Diego, 92130
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From: David S.Weinrieb

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 6:12:39 PM

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

David S. Weinrieb
Dweinrieb@san.rr.com
8584815431

13386 Jarman Place
San Diego, 92130
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From: Chaur Wen and Limei Wen

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 6:47:58 PM

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

Chaur Wen and Limei Wen
chaurs@gmail.com
858-755-8943

13036 Candela Place

San Diego, 92130
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From: Suzanne williamdon

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 9:21:08 PM

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

Suzanne williamdon
Williamson_suzanne@yahoo.vom
8584812668

2747 caminito verdugo

Del mar, 92014
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From: bruce w.willis

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 6:03:44 PM

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

bruce w. willis
diehardsr@aol.com
858-793-8250
12815-60 via nieve
san diego, 92130
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From: David Wolfson

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 8:19:08 PM

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

David Wolfson
pasopzene@yahoo.com
858 793 0564

4209 Kerwood Ct

San Diego, 92130
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From: Anna Wong-Weinrieb

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 6:11:34 PM

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

Anna Wong-Weinrieb
Annawong@san.rr.com
8584815431

13386 Jarman Place
San Diego, 92130
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From: Robert worms

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 9:13:09 PM

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

In a few weeks, the City Council may have the opportunity to reconsider the project, and | respectfully
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

Robert worms
Robworms@yahoo.com
858-245-5278

3845 Kendall st, ¢

San Diego, 92109
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From: Lester Coate

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 11:00:00 PM

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

Lester Coate
ccoate@san.rr.com
858-792-1512

2212 Caminito del Barco
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Anne Farrell

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 4:19:01 PM

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

Anne Farrell
vitabrevis@roadrunner.com
8585982246

1415 Via Alta

Del Mar, CA, 92014
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From: Paula Berberick

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 10:00:51 AM

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

Paula Berberick
paula.berberick@sharp.com
8589396812

6473 Decanture St

San Diego, 92120
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From: Cheryle Besemer

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 9:41:44 AM

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

Cheryle Besemer
Clbesemer@sbcglobal.net
8587552987

5159 Del Mar Mesa Rd
San Diego, CA, 92130
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From: DR.JOHN CAFFARO

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 10:23:04 AM

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

DR. JOHN CAFFARO
BELAGODIVA@HOTMAIL.COM
8584811320

317 14TH ST. SUITE E

DEL MAR, 92014
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From: alenna carpenter

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 5:39:16 AM

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

glenna carpenter
glennacarpenterl@gmail.com
8584611048

13256 tiverton rd

san diego, 92130
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From: Mark Chosak

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 12:47:06 PM

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

Furthermore, | suggest you re-think how Kilroy's proposed modernization of traffic signals in Carmel
Valley would have any significant effect of reducing backup and gridlock on Del Mar Heights Rd. and the
5 freeway onramps during peak traffic hours, when traffic on the freeway is at or near a standstill,
preventing regular traffic, let alone a thousand or more additional vehicles from moving onto a
gridlocked freeway. Even the most modern traffic technology cannot "part the Red Sea" on the 5
freeway.

Sincerely,

Mark Chosak
scattitude33@gmail.com
555-555-7777

4237 Corte De La Siena
San Diego, 92130
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From: Geoffrey Criqui

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 4:45:41 PM

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

Geoffrey Criqui
geoff_criqui@yahoo.com
602-377-7198

13212 Carousel Lane
Del Mar, 92014
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From: John G.Farrell

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 4:19:30 PM

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

John G. Farrell
dm1415@roadrunner.com
8587555066

1415 Via Alta

Del Mar, CA, 92014
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From: MaryAnn Fontanesi

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 12:57:00 PM

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

MaryAnn Fontanesi
maryannfontanesi@gmail.com
858-259-1082

3995 Del Mar Mdws

San Diego, 92130
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From: kathy griffee

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 9:19:09 AM

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

kathy griffee
bratkd@yahoo.com
6192623118
Klauber ave

San diego, 92114
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From: Tracy M.Healey

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 3:03:28 AM

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

Tracy M. Healey
muirhealeyl@earthlink.net
858-945-3511

14003 Recuerdo Drive

Del Mar, 92014
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From: Roseanne Hoffman

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 6:51:24 AM

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

Roseanne Hoffman
roseannehoffman7@gmail.com
858-775.3790

13070 Survey Point

San Diego, 92014
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From: DarnelleHopps Hopps

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 11:06:23 AM

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

DarnelleHopps Hopps
Dbhone@hotmail.com
858-259-4895

13145 Janetta Place
San Diego, 92130
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From: Laurie Hoshaw

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 6:32:05 PM

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

Laurie Hoshaw
Ihoshaw@san.rr.com
858-481-0432

13433 Racetrack View Ct
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Dr.Lloyd Jaobsen

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

Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 11:00:59 PM

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

Dr. Lloyd Jaobsen
cynthiua.hardygayle@gmail.com
858-792-8989

4887 Bradshaw Court

San Diego, CA, 92130
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From: John Matthews

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 7:50:11 AM

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

John Matthews
Johnematthews@gmail.com
858-481-2499

13810 Condesa Drive (Del Mar Heights)
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Lisa and John Junge

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 8:14:23 AM

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

Lisa and John Junge

Lisa and John Junge
LYVelez@cs.com
858-794-9983

4531 Rancho Del Mar Trail
San Diego, 92130
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From: Vladimir Kolinko

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 9:47:51 AM

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

Vladimir Kolinko
vkolinko@hotmail.com
858-481-6277

12539 El Camino Real Unit D
San Dlego, 92130
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From: Richard Leslie

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 1:32:17 PM

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

Richard Leslie
dickleslie@gmail.com
858-395-3661

13675 Winstanley Way
San Diego, 92130-1412
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From: Sean Liu

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 5:29:30 AM

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

Sean Liu
sean.liu.sd@gmail.com
858-243-6457

11242 Corte Belleza
San Diego, 92130
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From: Leeann LoFaso

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 10:23:02 PM

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

Leeann LoFaso
LLoFaso@san.rr.com
8589648596

4268 Mancilla Court
San Diego, 92130
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From: Leslie Trikha

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 6:45:41 AM

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

Leslie Trikha
Lesluetrikha@yahoo.com
(858)461-0557

4490 Ocean Valley Lane
San Diego, 92130
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From: Michelle Lund

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 10:05:27 AM

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

Michelle Lund
michellej7@sbcglobal.net
760-803-0565

3481 Garfield St #B
Carlsbad, 92008
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From: Caroline Matthews

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 7:56:03 AM

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

Caroline Matthews
Caroline.j.matthews@gmail.com
858-481-2499

13810 Condesa Drive (Del Mar Heights)
Del Mar, 92014
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From: James R.McClellan

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 6:42:25 PM

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

James R. McClellan
James.mcclellan@me.com
858 755 7145

2472 Oakridge Cove

Del Mar, 92014
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From: Andy Mikulak

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 6:37:59 AM

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

Andy Mikulak
Amikulak@gmail.com
619-992-0800
13505 Landfair Road
San Diego, 92130
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From: Melissa Myrhum

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 5:12:08 PM

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

Melissa Myrhum
msmyrhum@aol.com
2623092815

13943 Recuerdo Dive
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Mark Myrhum

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 5:13:11 PM

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

Mark Myrhum
msmyrhum@aol.com
2623092814

13943 Recuerdo Drive
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Nan Criqui

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 1:28:39 PM

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

Nan Criqui
ncriqui@yahoo.com
858/353-0465
13773 Condesa Dr
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Hank Ramirez

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 6:55:12 AM

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

Hank Ramirez
latinleo@sbcglobal.net
6192851365

4823 Mansfield Street
San Diego, 92116-1979
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From: Barbara Parker Ratner

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 10:40:53 PM

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

Barbara Parker Ratner
Bppr2@aol.com
858-259-5012

14219 Minorca cove
Del mar, 92014
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From: Inese Redondo

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 10:32:12 AM

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

Inese Redondo
ineseredondo@yahoo.com
858 792 7137

292 Surfview Court

Del Mar, 92014
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From: Edward Rodriguez

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
Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 3:01:19 PM

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

Edward Rodriguez
esrod@mindspring.com
(858) 750-0478

13327 Seagrove St.
San Diego, 92130
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From: Carole Ross

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 8:33:05 AM

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

Carole Ross
srossl@san.rr.com
(858) 793-1205
13605 Glencliff Way
San Diego, 92130
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From: Phil and Julie Sanderson

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 10:53:03 AM

Dear Members of the City Council,

PLEASE VOTE TO RESCIND THE APPROVAL FOR ONE PASEO IN ITS CURRENT FORM. | am not against
development of this property, but please make it abide by CURRENT zoning and Community Planning.

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
development of their neighborhoods. I could not disagree more.

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

Phil and Julie Sanderson
13248 Jacarte Court
San Diego, CA 92130

Phil and Julie Sanderson
pjs5673@gmail.com
8582595673

13248 Jacarte Court
San Diego, 92130
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From: Elsie Shrawder

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 5:46:13 AM

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

Elsie Shrawder
eshrawder@sbcglobal.net
8584818675

3947 Caminito Del Mar Surf
San Diego, 92130
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From: Steven Ross

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 8:31:19 AM

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

Steven Ross
srossl@san.rr.com
(858) 793-1205
13605 Glencliff Way
San Diego, 92130
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From: patricia tastad

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
Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 10:37:33 PM

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

patricia tastad
luvmypops@gmail.com
619.971.1815

131 shippey lane

del mar, 92014
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From: Harris Teague

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 9:01:32 AM

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

Harris Teague
harristeague@gmail.com
8585551122

4614 Bryson Terrace
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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 6:45:47 AM

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


mailto:Lesluetrikha@yahoo.com
mailto:SherriLightner@sandiego.gov
mailto:LorieZapf@sandiego.gov
mailto:ToddGloria@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MarkKersey@sandiego.gov
mailto:ChrisCate@sandiego.gov
mailto:ScottSherman@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:MartiEmerald@sandiego.gov
mailto:KevinFaulconer@sandiego.gov
mailto:CityClerk@sandiego.gov

From: Saidah von Gontard

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 10:08:00 AM

Dear Members of the City Council,

I was considering sending the standard text, but after listening to you during the last city council
meeting | felt a need to be frank.

Perhaps you do not realize how transparent you were. Everyone else did! It was embarrassing.

Take this chance to support your community, and don't go down as just another official who's been
bought by people like Killroy.

Sincerely,
Saidah von Gontard

Saidah von Gontard
Saidahvon@yahoo.com
858-883-7499

4670 Savona Place
San Diego, 93130
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From: Bleema Moss and richard Warburton

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

Date: Saturday, April 25, 2015 6:10:13 AM

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

Bleema Moss and richard Warburton
bleemamoss@sbcglobal.net
8584819295

13419 Barbados Way

Del Mar, 92014
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